
The 4 Questions 
Your ATS RFP  
is Missing

YOUR HIRING SUCCESS PLATFORM



Your Search  
for a New ATS
Applicant Tracking Systems (ATS) were designed to 
do just that – track applicants. For years, recruiting 
technology has been falling behind the evolving 
needs of recruiters, and has reached a state of 
disconnectedness that is not remotely aligned with 
what a company needs to achieve hiring success. 

As a result, companies providing these solutions 
have failed miserably in helping companies engage 
and hire the best talent in a meaningful way that 
makes a true impact on a business.

The primary reason for this failure is that enterprise 
applicant tracking systems were designed over 
15 years ago to automate the application process 
by replacing the process of managing a large 
number of paper resumes with a computer filing 
and tracking system. While this made a lot of sense 
and was even considered vastly more efficient at 
that time, recruiting technology hasn’t evolved 
at the pace required to keep up with today’s 
quickly changing business environment. And more 
importantly, it just doesn’t work in a competitive 
marketplace for hiring great talent.
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How do we know the 
ATS no longer works?

1. Today, 97% of candidates who are interested don’t apply or don’t 
complete the application process once they start.

2. 95% of hiring managers we speak to don’t use, and don’t want to 
use an applicant tracking system. They rely on email back-and-
forth and a manual process. These managers also complain about 
recruiting.

3. Recruiters have to find as many workarounds as they can because 
there is layer after layer of technology to cover up all of their pain 
points, also known as the frankenstein syndrome.

In addition to carrying the expense of an ATS, companies have been 
forced to buy add-on solutions and modules from other vendors to make 
up for the functionality the ATS was never designed to deliver.



Why the selection 
process is broken
Typically the starting point to finding a suitable ATS is a RFI, followed by 
a RFP. Both RFI’s and RFP’s have an endless amount of questions related 
to meeting technical requirements and process flows. However, it’s highly 
unlikely one would be able to cover every situation faced by a user of the 
system, and even more unlikely one would get enough time in front of a 
sales rep or sales engineer to assess every single workflow and button in 
the product prior to making a buying decision.

A majority of the RFI’s and RFP’s we see fundamentally lack the four 
mission-critical questions that will enable true hiring success. 

?



1. Can your ATS help me find and hire quality 
candidates?
Don’t be be fooled by sexy workflows, conditional screening 
questions, and pretty sample career sites. While these can be an 
integral part of a recruiting strategy, they are meaningless if the right 
candidates aren’t knocking at the door. Your recruiting platform 
should house your jobs, distribute your jobs, track the source of your 
applicants, and analyze data so that you can make real-time decisions 
on where the best candidates are tracking from by job, manager, 
department, location, function, brand... the list goes on. Automation, 
transparency, and predictability are key, and they need to be in the 
DNA of your next recruiting platform.

2. Does your platform enable collaboration across the 
entire hiring team? 
If you aren’t asking your vendor to send you a customer reference 
who’s NOT on the recruiting team, then you’re missing the mark. Your 
time to hire is a minimum of 3x faster when your hiring managers 
actually approve reqs, screen applicants, rate candidates, and make 
hiring decisions without your recruiting team handholding them 
through every step in the process. This means that they need to love 
the product as much as you do – and immediately. It can’t be hard to 
use. It can’t be hard to train users. So, get it from the horse’s mouth – 
it’s a logical and necessary ask!?
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4. How do you define hiring success?
If the vendor can’t define what hiring success means to them and their 
existing customers, you’re already in trouble. Isn’t that the point of the 
tool? What should be more important is how you will be able to know 
and report on whether or not you’re achieving success. It should be 
embedded into every corner of the product, visible to hiring teams 
who help you engage candidates, and easily accessible by executives 
who may need to be giving more attention to areas of the business 
that are struggling to hire quickly. Quality should be clear, measurable, 
and consistent across every internal team, and the results should 
be celebrated. Look for real metrics, product features, and specific 
explanations from your vendors. Vague, hypothetical answers aren’t 
going to get you anywhere or make you look like a rockstar when 
literal, actionable hiring success is the only thing you care about once 
the tool is live.

3. Will your ATS provide me with the reporting and 
insights to determine the most valuable sources?
Oh, reporting. You love it, hate it, and inevitably need to learn how to 
use it at the eleventh hour as the CEO is demanding that an obscure 
metric be delivered before he or she leaves for the day. What’s 
even worse is when you need to pull data from your HRIS, ATS, 
job distribution, and assessment tools in order to get the answer. 
Newsflash: It should all be there, and easy to access, in your recruiting 
platform. Cost per hire is as important, if not more, than time to fill. 
With all the tools out there today, it’s shocking that not a single ATS 
has been able to give a customer that metric without saying the word 
“integration” or “custom fields.” Not cool. So do yourself a favor and 
know what you’re getting into – how hard will it be for you to get what 
you need, when you need it?
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A company’s true value 
rests almost entirely in its 
talent, so your ATS can 
and should be how you 
find, assess, and hire 
talent as efficiently and 
effectively as possible. 
It is an invaluable asset 
to an organization of any 
size. So, ask the tough 
questions and demand 
honest answers.



Our simple goal is to help companies 
achieve hiring success. 
To help businesses get the talent they need to succeed. 
And to help people find a job they love.

Everyone is incredibly frustrated by how hard it is to find 
amazing talent. We share that frustration.

Recruiting is a fragmented, opaque process undermined 
by outdated technology that turns off candidates and hiring 
managers.

Now imagine a world where it’s easy to find great 
candidates, it’s easy for people to show interest in jobs, 
it’s easy for hiring teams to collaborate, and your recruiting 
vendors are just a click away.

We imagined it. And then we delivered it.
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